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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 8:01 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: ** The Current Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! **

  

 

The Best Offer Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow 

 

This is the final day before the auction closes on Monday, Aug 13th! 

There are a good number of items which still need bids and offers and 

those with bids are still near the lowest levels. I invite everyone to 

take advantage of the low prices and add a high quality specimen to 

your collection at a huge discount. Everything needs to find a new home. 

  

If you can't be here Monday for the closing, proxy bids are very welcome.  

  

Don't miss out on this opportunity! 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   
 

 Good luck to all and thanks for taking part! 
 

Contact Information  
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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